BASS ENTERPRISES PRODUCTION CO
DIVISION EXPLORATION AND PRODUCTION OFFINES
P O BOX 780
MIDLAND, TEXAS 79702

December 1, 1978

United States Geological Survey
P.0. Drawer "U"
Artesia, New Mexico 88210

Attn: Mr. Joe lLara

Re: Application to Drill
Hat Mesa #2
Lea County, New Mexico
File: 400-WF

Dear Mr. Lara:

Attached are our application ( 9 copies ) to drill the
subject well with complete Drilling Prognosis, Development
Plan and Multi-point Surface Use and Operations Plan.

Please be advised that an archeological survey of this
road and location will be done by New Mexico Archeological
Services, Inc., Carlsbad, New Mexico, and they will forward
a report to your office.

Feel free to contact myself or L. M. Cure at the letter-
head address if any additional information is required.

Very truly yours,
BASS ENTERPRISES PRODUCTION

Division Manage

JEP: GAY /mr
Attachments

800 VAUGHN BUILDING
(915) 684-5723
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